
From: York, Jamie K 
Sent: 7/9/2014 5:28:07 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

'Laura.Genao@sce.com' (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Houck, Jason 
(jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: Summers, Christopher A (CSummers@semprautilities.com); Rizzo, Colin 
(Colin.Rizzo@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Tier 1 AL filed in Compliance with D. 12.04-046 - GHG Compliance Instrument 

Exchanges 

Jason, 

Per your request, attached please find SDG&E Advice Letters 2554-E and 2553-E. Please let 
me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 

Jamie K. York 

California Regulatory Affairs 

San Diego Gas & Electric 

858.654.1739 

JYork@SempraUtilities.com 

From: Houck, Jason fmailtoiiason.houck@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:37 PM 
To: 'Laura.Genao@sce.com'; 'Erik Jacobson (erik.iacobson@pqe.comV: York, Jamie K 
Cc: Rizzo, Colin 
Subject: RE: Tier 1 AL filed in Compliance with D. 12.04-046 - GHG Compliance Instrument Exchanges 

Typo - they were Tier 2 ALs. Thanks. 
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From: Houck, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 2:30 PM 
To: Laura.Genao@sce.com: Erik Jacobson (erik.iacobson@pqe.com): York, Jamie K 
Cc: Rizzo, Colin 
Subject: Tier 1 AL filed in Compliance with D. 12.04-046 - GHG Compliance Instrument Exchanges 

Hi All, 

When you have a moment, could you send me a copy of the advice letters that your companies 
filed in response to D. 12-04-046 ordering paragraph 8.h? These advice letters are the ones that 
you filed to establish Commission-approved exchanges for use when buying GHG compliance 
instruments. I'm having trouble tracking down the AL numbers. 

Many thanks, 

Jason Houck 

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies 

Energy Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Office: 415.703.1223 

Email: jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web 
links, or requests for information. 
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